MIDDLETON BOARD OF SELECTMEN
MEETING AGENDA
TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 9, 2021
7:00 PM

This meeting is being recorded

Due to the state of emergency in Massachusetts due to the COVID-19 outbreak, this meeting will be held via ZOOM, an
internet based meeting space. It is the intent that the virtual meeting space will be made accessible to the public;
however, if this is not possible despite best efforts, the full and complete transcript of the meeting will be posted on the
Town's website as soon as practicable upon the conclusion of the proceedings. To join the meeting, go to

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/817225383457pwd=ZzFYOTdxU251MVpDNVhPS2V3TjFNZz09

Meeting ID: 817 2253 8345

Passcode: 189901

One tap mobile

+13017158592,,81722538345#,,,,*189901# US (Washington DC)
+13126266799,,81722538345#,,,,%189901# US (Chicago)

1. 7:00 Warrant: #2117
Minutes: Open Session: January 21-and 26, 2021
Town Administrator updates and reports

2. 7:15 Public Comment Period
3. 7:20 Discussion of COVID-19 pandemic and vaccinations with Derek Fullerton, Director of Public Health

4. 7:40 Update and discussion on Special Town Meeting originally scheduled for January 28, 2021 and continued
to February 25, 2021

5. 7:50 Continued discussion of the May 11, 2021 Annual Town Meeting including the venue for the meeting

6. 8:00 Review and vote to set the FY21 sewer rate for the South Essex Sewer District at $2.099 per hundred cubic
feet

7. 8:05 Vote to appoint the following members to the Rails to Trails Committee with terms as noted:
e Charles Costigan and Martin Emmick through June 30, 2024
e Richard Gilman and Rick Kassiotis through June 30, 2023
e John LeBlanc through June 30, 2022

8.  8:10 Vote to accept the following donations and grants:
e Susan & John Muzichuk, $500 to the Middleton Food Pantry

9, 8:15 Review of CARES Act reimbursements

10. 8:20 New Business: Reserved for topics that the Chair did not reasonably anticipate would be discussed

Upcoming Meetings:  February 23 Regular BOS meetings
March 6 Capital Budget Summit
March 9 & 23 Regular BOS meetings

The Board reserves the right to consider items on the agenda out of order. Not all items listed may in fact be discussed
and other items not listed may also be brought up for discussion to the extent permiited by law.



MEETING MINUTES l v
BOARD OF SELECTMEN
Tuesday, January 21, 2021 5:30 PM
This meeting was recorded

NOTE: Due to the state of emergency in Massachusetts due to the COVID-19 outbreak, tun tnccung
was held via ZOOM, an internet-based meeting space.

Present: Acting Chair Brian Cresta, Tim Houten, Kosta Prentakis
Absent: Rick Kassiotis

Others Attending: Town Administrator Andy Sheehan, Assistant Town Administrator Tanya Shallop, Chief
Bill Sampson, Chief James DiGianvittorio, Paul Pellicelli, Adam Stone, and others

5:36 PM  With a quorum present, Acting Chair Brian Cresta called the meeting to order.

5:36 PM  Review and Vote to Execute a Contract with Police Chief William P. Sampson: (The Board
reserves the right to enter Executive Session pursuant to GL c. 304, s. 21(a)(2) with respect to contract
negotiations with the Police Chief.) Acting Chair Brian Cresta provided a brief summary of the process
followed to get to the final selection of William P. Sampson as the Town's new Police Chief. Cresta noted
that the new Chief’s contract will be effective through June 30, 2024. After a brief discussion, the Board
took the following action:

On a MOTION made by Prentakis, second by Houten, the Board of Selectmen VOTED unanimously by
roll call vote to execute the contract with Bill Sampson as the Police Chief for the Town of Middleton.

Roll Call (Called by Clerk Houten):

PRENTAKIS: Yes
CRESTA: Yes
HOUTEN: Yes

After the vote, the Board thanked Chief DiGi for his years of service as the Police Chief and wished him
well.

5:43PM Review and Vote to Sign Police Chief Waiver/Exemption to Municipal Police Training
Committee (MPTC): Acting Chair Brian Cresta advised that the Police Chief Waiver/Exemption is a
document that is sent to the MPTC, which needs to be formally approved by the Board of the Selectmen.
The Town Administrator provided additional information on the documents, noting that he spoke with
the Director of the MPTC who advised this is largely a formality and he expected it would be approved.
After a brief discussion, the Board took the following action:

On a MOTION made by Prentakis, second by Houten, the Board of Selectmen VOTED

unanimously by roll call vote to approve and sign the exemption and the cover letter.

Middleton Board of Selectmen Meeting Minutes
January 21, 2021 Page 1



Roll Call (Called by Clerk Houten):

PRENTAKIS: Yes
CRESTA: Yes
HOUTEN: Yes

7:45PM  OTHER BUSINESS

e Signatures Needed: The Town Administrator asked the Board members to stop by Town Hall to sign
the contract and the documentation approved tonight. They would like to get that ready for the new
Chief tomorrow.

e Thanks to All: Acting Chair Cresta publicly thanked everyone involved in bringing the new police chief
on board and, again, thanked the outgoing police chief for his years of service to Middleton.
Selectman Houten invited Chief Sampson to stop by the meetings of boards and committees
whenever he can to get to know the boards and committees. Cresta added that when it's again
possible to do so, there will be opportunities for the chief to get to know the townspeople through
town events and in-person meetings.

5:50PM  Adjourn
With no further business, on a MOTION made by Prentakis, the Board of Selectmen’s meeting of January
21, 2021 adjourned at 5:50 PM.

Upcoming Meetings:

January 26, 2021 Regular BOS meeting
February 6, 2021 Operating Budget Summit
February 9 & 23 Regular BOS meetings

Respectfully submitted,

Judith A. Stickney, Min%s Secretary

(From the video posted at: https://www.middletonma.gov/CivicMedia?ClD=Board-of-Selectmen-
S#player)

Tim Houten, BOS Clerk -

Documents either distributed to the Board of Selectmen before the meeting in a packet or at the meeting:
¢ Agenda: January 21, 2021

o Police Chief Contract
e Police Chief Waiver/Exemption to Municipal Police Training Committee

Middleton Board of Selectmen Meeting Minutes
January 21, 2021 Page 2



MEETING MINUTES
BOARD OF SELECTMEN
Tuesday, January 26, 2021 7:00 PM
This meeting was recorded

NOTE: Due to the state of emergency in Massachusetts due to the COVID-19 outbreak, this meeting
was held via ZOOM, an internet-based meeting space.

Present: Chair Rick Kassiotis, Brian Cresta, Tim Houten, Kosta Prentakis
Absent: None

Others Attending: Town Administrator Andy Sheehan, Assistant Town Administrator Tanya Shallop,
Minutes Secretary Judi Stickney, Paul Pellicelli, Adam Stone, Taylor Galusha, and others

7:04 PM  With a quorum present, Chair Rick Kassiotis called the meeting to order.

ROUTINES

e Warrant Approvai: Town Administrator Andy Sheehan provided a brief review of Warrant #2116:
Payroll: $697,567, Bills Payable: $1,446,663, noting that the Town Accountant had reviewed the
warrant and requested the Board’s approval. After a brief discussion, the Board took the following
action:

On a MOTION made by Prentakis, second by Cresta, the Board of Selectmen VOTED unanimously
by roll call vote to approve the warrant as presented.

Roll Call (Called by Clerk Houten):

PRENTAKIS: Yes
CRESTA: Yes
KASSIOTIS: Yes
HOUTEN: Yes

¢ Minutes: After a brief review of available minutes, the Board took the following action:
On a MOTION made by Houten, second by Cresta, the Board of Selectmen VOTED unanimously
by roll call vote to accept the minutes of January 12, 2021 as written.

Roll Call (Called by Clerk Houten):

PRENTAKIS: Yes
CRESTA: Yes
KASSIOTIS: Yes
HOUTEN: Yes

o Town Administrator’'s Report: Town Administrator Andy Sheehan provided the Board with
information and updates on the following:

Middleton Board of Selectmen Meeting Minutes
January 26, 2021 Page 1



e Mass COVID-19 Vaccination Sites: Sheehan advised the Board that the State has contracted
with the Double Tree Hotel for a mass vaccination site, set to open February 3™. They will
start with Phase Il of the vaccination plan. His office will be sending out information and it will
be on the town’s website. Sheehan emphasized it is not a drive-up clinic. Reservations must
be made in advance on State’s website, at www.mass.gov/covid-19-vaccine. Sheehan added
that FEMA has been given a greater role in distributing the vaccine. FEMA will be funding the
vaccine distribution at 100% Federal share.

e Budget Development Process for FY22: The finance team has been having meetings on the
FY22 operating budget. Department heads will meet on February 6% via Zoom with the BOS
and Finance Committee in the first of two budget hearings focusing on the operating budget.
The meeting starts at 8:30AM. They will meet again on March 6 for the Capital Budget,
noting that they will have plenty of updates on these meetings.

e Equalized Valuations (EQV): Sheehan advised the Board that the Department of Revenue
recently distributed equalized valuations for all 351 communities in Mass. Middleton’s EQV
was set at $2.3Billion, up about 10% from FY18. It shows continued growth in value in the
community and is one of the most important components to keeping Middleton’s tax rate
low compared to its Tri-Town neighbors.

¢ Nomination Papers are Available: Sheehan announced that nomination papers are available
from the Town Clerk for the May 18" Town Election. Papers must be returned with a
minimum of 35 signatures by March 30%,

7:16 PM  Public Comment Period: There were no public comments.

7:18PM  Update on Postponement of January 28, 2021 Special Town Meeting Warrant: Town
Administrator Andy Sheehan reported that the Town Moderator posted a Notice of Continuance for the
previously scheduled January 28" Special Town Meeting, continuing the meeting to February 25". The
Town Moderator will meet with the Selectmen at the next meeting to update the Board on whether the
Town Meeting will need to be continued further.

7:20 PM  First Review of the May 11, 2021 Annual Town Meeting Warrant: Town Administrator Andy
Sheehan provided the Board with a first draft of probabie warrant articles to view as he summarized the
current highlights of each article. A brief discussion ensued and Sheehan advised the Board that they will
continue to refine the warrant and review revisions until Town Meeting.

7:30PM  Review and Vote to Apply Bond Proceeds to Payment of Debt Service on the Bonds: The
Town Administrator provided the Board with a brief explanation on the request for the Board to vote to
apply the Bond proceeds to the payment of debt service on the Bonds from which they are derived, and
the Board took the following action:

On a MOTION made by Cresta, second by Houten, the Board of Selectmen VOTED unanimously by
roll call vote that approval is hereby given for the aggregate sum of $47,200, representing the balances
of bond proceeds remaining after the completion of the related projects which amounts are no longer
needed to complete the project or projects for which they were initially borrowed, to be applied for
the payment of debt service on the bonds from which they are derived as set forth below:

Middleton Board of Selectmen Meeting Minutes
January 26, 2021 Page 2



Amount to Date of Bond Issue Balance

be Applied is to be Applied To Project

$22, 000 March 16, 2017 Natsue Way
$18,000 August 17, 2012 School Construction
$ 7,200 October 15, 2004 Forest Water Project

Roll Call (Called by Clerk Houten):

PRENTAKIS: Yes
CRESTA: Yes
KASSIOTIS: Yes
HOUTEN: Yes

7:32PM  Review and Vote on the Option to Purchase a Deed-Restricted Affordable Housing Unit at
58 Peaslee Circle: Town Administrator Andy Sheehan advised that #58 is an affordable unit that was
approved on the Peaslee Circle project. The unit is for sale and the Town has the right of first refusal on
the unit. After a very brief discussion, the Board took the following action:

On a MOTION made by Prentakis, second by Cresta, the Board of Selectmen VOTED unanimously by
roll call vote to decline the option to purchase.

Roll Call (Called by Clerk Houten):

PRENTAKIS: Yes
CRESTA: Yes
KASSIOTIS: Yes
HOUTEN: Yes

7:33 PM  Discussion of Charter Revisions and Potential Charter Review Committee: The Chair advised
anyone listening to view the charter revisions online on the Town’s website. Town Administrator Andy
Sheehan provided the Board with a memo identifying some of the provisions of the Charter that are out
of date or inconsistent with laws or historic practice. Sheehan noted there are a number of areas in the
Charter that are obsolete, contradict current bylaws, or don’t make sense for Middleton. Sheehan added
that the Charter was adopted in 1974 and has not had a comprehensive revision since that time. He
advocated bringing a consultant on board to look at the Charter and work with the Charter Review
Committee. He feels it would streamline the process and make the Committee’s job less onerous. If the
Board agrees, they could add the consultant cost to the FY22 capital budget request. A lengthy discussion
ensued on whether the Town should hire a consultant to assist with the Charter updating and how much
independence the consultant and/or the committee would have with their revisions. Sheehan will talk to
his peers in other towns to see how they've handled charter updates. He will get more information and
report back to the Board with associated costs.

7:48 PM  Vote to Accept the Following Donations and Grants:
1. United Civil, Inc.: $500 to the Middleton Food Pantry
2. MAPC: $5,234.80 to support expenses in response to COVID-19

Middleton Board of Selectmen Meeting Minutes
January 26, 2021 Page 3



On a MOTION made by Prentakis, second by Houten, the Board of Selectmen VOTED unanimously by
roll call vote to accept, with thanks, the donations from United Civil, Inc. for $500 to the Middleton
Food Pantry and from MAPC for $5,234 to the Health Department to support expenses in response to
COVID-19.

Roll Call (Called by Clerk Houten):

PRENTAKIS: Yes
CRESTA: Yes
KASSIOTIS: Yes
HOUTEN: Yes

7:50PM  Vote to Appoint Kosta Prentakis to the Municipal Tax Relief Committee: After a very brief
discussion, the Board took the following action:

On a MOTION made by Cresta, second by Houten, the Board of Selectmen VOTED unanimously by
roll call vote to appoint Kosta Prentakis to the Municipal Tax Relief Committee for a term ending June
30, 2022.

Roll Call (Called by Clerk Houten):

PRENTAKIS: Abstain
CRESTA: Yes
KASSIOTIS: Yes
HOUTEN: Yes

After the vote, the Town Administrator advised the Board that Debbie Carbone had also expressed her
interest in joining the committee and, if appointed, her term would be through June 30, 2021. The Board
took the following action:

On a MOTION made by Cresta, second by Prentakis, the Board of Selectmen VOTED unanimously by
roll call vote to appoint Debbie Carbone to the Municipal Tax Relief Committee for a term ending June
30, 2021.

Roll Call (Called by Clerk Houten):

PRENTAKIS: Yes
CRESTA: Yes
KASSIOTIS: Yes
HOUTEN: Yes

7:52PM  OTHER BUSINESS

Public Health Update: Selectman Cresta asked if the Town Administrator could schedule the Public
Health Director to attend an upcoming meeting to provide the Board with updates on the work
they’'ve done during the COVID-19 pandemic. Town Administrator Sheehan will see if he’s available
for the next meeting.

Update on Vaccine: Selectman Cresta asked the Town Administrator if the Town could be diligent in
providing information to the residents on where to sign up for a vaccine when it’s available, which will
be very soon. Cresta asked that the Town provide as much information as possible on the website and

Middleton Board of Selectmen Meeting Minutes
January 26, 2021 Page 4



other communications venues. The Town Administrator advised that they’ve been working closely
with the Council on Aging to ensure everyone who wants a vaccine is able to schedule an appointment
for one. He will continue to work with the Council on Aging to help get the word out and to help those
who are not online.

8:00PM Adjourn
With no further business, on a MOTION made by Cresta, the Board of Selectmen’s meeting of January 26,
2021 adjourned at 8:00 PM.

Upcoming Meetings:
February 6, 2021 Operating Budget Summit
February 9 & 23 Regular BOS meetings

Respectfully submitted,

Judith A. Stickney, Min%s Secretary
Tim Houten, BOS Clerk C

Documents either distributed to the Board of Selectmen before the meeting in a packet or at the meeting:
e Agenda: January 26, 2021

e Warrants
e Warrant #2116: Payroll: $697,567, Bills Payable: $1,446,663
o Minutes:
e January 12, 2021
e Declaration of Recess and Continuance of Special Town Meeting
e Vote of the Board of Selectmen
e E-Mail and related attachments from Rieko Hayashi (OCD) to Stephanie Pascucci, RE: Joseph E.
Pascucci - Affordable Townhome/Condo in Middleton, MA, 1/20/21
e Memo and related documents from Town Administrator to Board of Selectmen, RE: Charter
Amendments, 1/22/21
e letter and supporting material from COA Director to Board of Selectmen, Re: Middleton Food Pantry
Donation | United Civil, Inc, 1/11/21
e AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE METROPOLITAN AREA PLANNING COUNCIL AND THE CITY/TOWN LISTED
BELOW FOR THE DISBURSEMENT AND USE OF EMERGENCY COVID-19 FUNDING-FIRST ROUND 2021
e Massachusetts Department of Revenue Division of Local Services LA19 Report - Fiscal Year 2020

Middleton Board of Selectmen Meeting Minutes
January 26, 2021 Page 5



& MIDDLETON .

%%ﬁn* W MASSACHUSETTS

[ $ ldletonma.gov

email: middletoncovia middletonma.gov

@ . Need Help Fast?

WEEKLY REPORT ot e s or
Prevent. Promote. Protect. search online at mass211.org

COVID-19 VACCINATION INFORMATION

Keep this link at your fingertips! Check Daily
More spots are supposed to be released daily for eligible groups
& at the Middleton Double Tree Vaccination Site!!!
ol https://curative.com/sites/24181...
“". ' To find other sites and locations available visit the
State Vaccination Site Locater at
M https://www.mass.gov/info-details/covid-19-vaccination
: -locations#find-a-location-using-the-map-

MIDDLETON AT LARGE
Reporting Period of 1/29/21 to 2/4/2021
Cases in Last 7 Days at Large (non jail): +16 Cases
41+/- Active Under Isolation

MIDDLETON JAIL/DYS
Reporting Period of 1/29/21 to 2/4/2021
Cases in Last 7 Days at Jail: +4 Cases

MIDDLETON AGGREGATE (at large and Jail) NUMBERS: 1182
At large March 2020 to 1/21/2021: 658
Jail/DYS March 2020 to 1/21/2021: 524

MASS DPH PUBLIC HEALTH REPORT OF FEBRUARY 4, 2021
FOR DATA PERIOD OF 1/17/21 to 1/30/2021*

DPH Report that includes Jail #s
within period above (52 Cases)*
14-day Percent Positivity of 8.61%

Middieton Report removing Jail #s
within period above* ( minus 52 cases)
14-day Percent Positivity of 5.12%

"Current" Essex County
14-day Percent Positivity of 5.92%

"Current" State of MA
14-day Percent Positivity of 4.32%




4,

Declaration of Recess and Continuance of Special Town Meeting

Pursuant to M.G.L. Ch. 39, §10A, | hereby declare the Special Town Meeting originally
scheduled for January 28, 2021 recessed and continued to February 25, 2021 at 7:00
p.m. at 105 South Main Street, Middleton. M.G.L. Ch. 39, §10A mandates that the
moderator “shall announce the declaration of recess and continuance as far in advance
of the town meeting being continued as possible.”

Based on the ongoing State of Emergency and continuing public health concerns
raised by Covid 19, including the current surge in infection rates, | have determined
that proceeding with the Special Town Meeting as scheduled would be imprudent and
may pose a risk to voters wishing to attend. Additionally, the Covid 19 public health
crisis has resulted in difficulty locating an appropriate indoor meeting space and winter
weather conditions preclude an outdoor meeting at the present time.

This declaration is made after consultation with members of the Middleton Board of
Selectmen, the Middieton Director of Public Health, the Middleton Town Administrator
and the Middleton Town Clerk. This declaration is also based upon a review of
guidance issued by the Massachusetts Department of Public Health regarding Town
Meetings and other Covid related precautions.

Pursuant to M.G.L. Ch. 39, §10A, | do not have the authority to continue a Town
Meeting for longer than 30 days from the date of recess, but | do have the authority to
issue further continuances. As it is highly unlikely that the Covid 19 public health and
safety emergency will have resolved in the next 30 days, | intend to declare additional
continuances of up to 30 days each as necessary until the meeting can be held safely.
I will continue to consult with the aforementioned Town Officials when considering any
further deferrals.

Given at Middleton this/‘/ day of January, 2021,

Barbara A. Piselli
Middleton Town Moderator



1/6/21

Town of Middleton
Massachusetts

Special Town Meeting

Thursday, January 28, 2021, 7:00 P.M.

Meeting to be held at a location to be announced

Middleton Board of Selectmen
Richard Kassiotis, Chairperson

Timothy P. Houten, Clerk
Kosta E. Prentakis
Brian M. Cresta



1/6/21

TOWN OF MIDDLETON
SPECIAL TOWN MEETING
THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS
JANUARY 28, 2021

ESSEX s.s.
To the Constable of the Town of Middleton in the County of Essex:

GREETINGS:

In the name of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, you are hereby directed to notify and warn
the inhabitants of said Town qualified to vote in Elections and Town Affairs, to meet on Thursday,
January 28, 2021, at 7:00PM, at a location to be announced at least seven (7) days prior, then
and there to act on the following articles:

To transact any other business that may lawfully come before this meeting,

CITIZENS' PETITIONS

ARTICLE 1. On petition of Robert T. Peachey, Sr. and 200 or more registered voters,
for the following;

“Following the retirement of the current Chief of Police, the Board of Selectmen shall appoint to
the position of Chief of Police, under Chapter 97A of the Massachusetts General Laws, one of
the three internal candidates: Police Sergeant Ron Carpenter, Police Sergeant Matt Armitage, or
Police Officer Robert Marino.”

ARTICLE 2. On petition of Eric R. Cudmore and 10 or more registered voters, to see if
the Town will vote to raise and appropriate, borrow or transfer from available funds $20,000 to
pay for the costs associated with the acquisition or disposal of real property.

Purpose: The Town has acquired land for public facilities and to sell Town-owned land on
Locust Street. The town needs to engage professionals to conduct assessments such as appraisals,
environmental assessments, and surveys. Funds appropriated under this article would not be used
for the acquisition of any real property.

Master Plan Committee Recommendation: The Master Plan Committee voted 5-1 to
recommend against the article.

End of Annual Town Meeting Warrant



1/6/21

And you are hereby directed to service this Warrant by posting up attested copies thereof at:

Memorial Hall Flint Public Library Ferncroft Towers
Post Office Howe Station Market Fuller Pond Village

If, due to the COVID-19 pandemic, this Warrant cannot be posted, so as to be visible to the public,
at the above named locations, you are hereby directed to post an attested copy in at least one
location per precinct where said posting is visible to the public.

HEREOF FAIL NOT, and make due return of this Warrant, with your doings thereof, to the Town
Clerk at time and place of meeting aforesaid.

Given under our hands this Z 3 day of éh“ld}? in the year Two Thousand Twenty-
One. /

MIDDLETON BOARD OF SELECTMEN

Y )V S
/ @LZV//L\‘L/&«G‘] .
:

g
A true égo‘i{y Al t]‘stz

( [l tos,

Constable of the 'Town of Middleton ' Datd Posted




PR

10.
11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.

22.
23.

24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
30.
31.
32.

Annual Town Meeting
May 11, 2021

Table of Contents 5

Current & Prior Year Financial Articles

Hear Reports

FY21 Snow & Ice Deficit

FY21 Supplemental Appropriations

Amend Article 10 of the June 24, 2020 Annual Town Meeting (FY21 Capital Budget)
Reallocate or Repurpose Funds from Prior Fiscal Year Capital Appropriations

Rescind Prior Appropriation - placeholder

Pay Prior Fiscal Year Bills

Amend Article 6 of the May 13, 2014 Annual Town Meeting (CPA Funds for Rail Trail,
Phase 1)

FY2022 Financial Articles

Approve Compensation for Elected Officials

FY2022 Omnibus Budget

Community Preservation Budget - Debt Service, CPA Projects, Expenses
Community Preservation Budget - New Projects

Authorize FY2022Revolving Fund Limits

FY2022 South Essex Sewer District Enterprise Budget

FY2022 Water Enterprise Budget

Placeholder

Accept Sum from MELD

Placeholder

FY2022 Chapter 90 Authorization

FY2022 Capital Budget

Transfers to Reserve Accounts: OPEB, Stabilization, Capital Stabilization, Pension
Stabilization, SPED Stabilization

Acquire Land off Maple Street and King Street

Authorize Borrowing for Public Facilities Project at 105 South Main Street

Citizen Petitions, Bylaw Adoptions, & Real Property

Amend Chapter 68, Personnel Bylaw

Authorize Petition to General Court to Amend the Charter with Respect to Personnel Matters
Placeholder

Placeholder

Adopt Groundwater Protection Overlay District

Adopt Private Well Bylaw

Amend Revolving Fund Bylaw Adding Sidewalk & Pedestrian Improvements, $50,000
Transfer Funds From Free Cash to Sidewalks & Pedestrian Revolving Fund

Placeholder



ARTICLE __ : To see if the Town will vote to amend Chapter 230, Water, Article I Irrigation/Outside
Watering, sections 230-1 Purpose; applicability and 230-3 Restrictions and Article II Water Use Restriction,
sections 230-5 Intent; applicability and 230-8 Definitions by inserting the text shown in bold underline; or
take any other action relative thereto:

§ 230-1 Purpose; applicability.

The Middleton Board of Selectmen proposes the following bylaw in an effort to promote water conservation,
reduce seasonal water usage and attain the bench mark water consumption standard of 65 gallons of water
per capita as required under the Modified Water Withdrawal Permit Number 9P-3-17-071.01, et al., pursuant
to the Water Management Act under MGL c. 21G and governed by the Massachusetts Department of
Environmental Protection. All users that are customers of the public water supply or on private wells shall
be subject to this bylaw to preserve and maintain the Ipswich Watershed Basin. All lands within the
Middleton municipal boundaries drain to the Ipswich Watershed Basin and are thus part of said basin.

§ 230-3 Restrictions.
A. Itis unlawful to undertake outside watering of vegetation between the hours of 8:00 a.m. and 7:00 p.m.
using Town water or a private well through a sprinkler.or lawn irrigation system.

§ 230-5 Intent; applicability.

The Middleton Board of Selectmen proposes the following bylaw to create a balance between the needs of
the environment, the citizens of Middleton and the drinking water supply. The Town is aware of the concerns
about lower groundwater levels in the Ipswich River Watershed Basin and the potential demand on its water
resources during the dry summer months. The Town also recognizes the therapeutic, esthetic, and
environmental benefits that gardening, landscaping and greenery bring to the community. It is the intent of
this bylaw to permit residents to maintain their properties, while not overburdening Town water supplies or
the water distribution system, and to make a positive contribution to the environment. All Middleton
residents that are cither customers of the public water supply or private well users shall be subject to this
bylaw in order to preserve and maintain the Tpswich Watershed Basin.

§ 230-8 Definitions.

WATER USERS or WATER CONSUMERS
Shall mean all public users of the Town's public water system or private well users and Ipswich River
Watershed, irrespective of any person's responsibility for billing purposes for water used at any
particular facility.




s/elv ATM, per: 32

On petition of Anthony F. Pacillo and more than ten registered voters to see if the Town will vote to amend
Chapter 230 (WATER), Article I and II of the Town's General Code by amending the Bylaw as follows:

1. By deleting the underlined words and phrases of the second sentence shown in bold italics of this section as
follows:

Section 230-1. "The Middleton Board of Selectmen proposes the following bylaw in an effort to promote water
conservation, reduce seasonal water usage and attain the bench mark consumption standard of 65 gallons of
water per capita as required under the Modified Water Withdrawal Permit 9P-3-1 7-071, et al., pursuant to the
Water Management Act under MGL Chapter 21G and governed by the Massachusetts Department of
Environmental Protection." All users that are either customers of the public water supply or private well users
shall be subject to this bylaw in order to preserve and maintain the Ipswich Watershed Basin and are thus part of
this basin.",

And inserting in its place the following sentence;

"All users that are customers of the public water supply shall be subject to this bylaw to preserve and
maintain the Ipswich Watershed Basin and are thus part of this basin."”

2. By deleting the underlined words of the first sentence shown in bold italics in Section 230-3, Subsection A as
follows:

Section 230-3, A. "It is unlawful to undertake outside watering of vegetation between the hours of 8:00 a.m. and
7:00 p.m. using Town water or private well water through a sprinkler or lawn irrigation system."

And inserting in its place the following sentence;

"It is unlawful to undertake outside watering of vegetation between the hours of 8:00 a.m. and 7:00 p.m.
using Town water throuch a sprinkler or lawn irrication system."

3. By deleting the last sentence of Chapter 230, Section 5 of the Water Use Restriction Bylaw, Intent:
applicability by deleting the last sentence in the paragraph which reads, "All Middleton residents that are either
customers of the public water supply or private well users shall be subject to this bylaw in order to preserve and
maintain the Ipswich Watershed Basin",

And inserting in its place the following sentence;

"All Middleton residents that are customers of the public water supply shall be subject to this bylaw in order
to preserve and maintain the Ipswich Watershed Basin"'.

4. By deleting the definition of water users or water consumers under Section 230-8 as follows;

" Water Users or Water Consumers ---- shall mean all public and private users of the Town's public water
system and Ipswich River Watershed, irrespective of any person's responsibility for billing purposes for water
used at any particular facility"

And inserting in its place the following sentence and definition;

"Water Users or Water Consumers ——- shall mean all public users of the Town's public water system and
Ipswich River Watershed, irrespective of any person's responsibility for billing purposes for water used at
any particular faciliry."

and further that non-substantive changes to the numbering of this bylaw be permitted in order that it be in
compliance with the numbering format of the Code of Middleton



Leoze/Lel

e
J0)eNSIUTWPY UMOL,

UBY3aYS MAIPUY eISaI) UeLg

UBULITBYY ‘SHOISSEY o1

sijeuald €1soy] usInoy Ayrour,

UaUIIB}RS JO preog Aq paaocaddy

1qna paspuny Jod 1IN LL°7EBL68TY MO[] I9MAS [E10 ],
660'¢ $ 1200 $ 8118701 $ sosualxy 1 = 21Dy JoMas PaPUIWLI0IY
8T'I8LZ0T $ = m&mﬁ@ﬂkm— pung wm_ha.—wu—ﬁm— JOMIG [el0] 9N
- $ sadaey) asn JoMIS 2INPIY 0) SIUELY IS J0] SUONINPa( AUe SSIT
8T'I8LT0T $ = mwm-nwaumm— Om_hn.-waﬁm— JoMog [ejo],
YEV68Y sasuadxa J[qe[[Iq [B30) JO %S = (S3550[) 3q9P peq 10j 941353y *¢
00'T98% $ Sununodoe paleosse

[[e PUe ‘S3]qeAlsdal ‘suordaf[od Suipnpur sasuadxa Sulg -z

1707 1ea) [EIS 104 UOIS[PPIW O, PA[[Id SaBIeY)
¥8'570°'c6 $ voueuaUIEly pue Sunerad( 1oL1sI(q J9Mas XassT [anos T

janowy

s3ul[Ig SIS Wox 31ey I9mas
JoueuduIe|y pue SuneradQ
120Z Ad
UO[PPII JO UMO],



Old Town Hall
38 Maple Street
Middleton, MA. 01949
978-777-4067
www.townofmiddleton.org

Council on Aging 8

February 1, 2021

Board of Selectmen
48 South Main Street
Middleton, MA. 01249

Re: Middleton Food Pantry Donation / Susan Muzichuk
Please add the following donation to your agenda for acceptance by the Board of Selectmen for the Middleton

Food Pantry and notify me when the check has been accepted so that it can then be deposited.

Thank you,

Jilllan smith

Jillian Smith
COA Director

A Donation has been made payable to the Middleton Food Pantry:
Date: 2/1/21
Name Susan & John Muzichuk

Donation: $500.00 Check Number 408

This donor would like to remain anonymous Yes XXX No




S i 5 S SR P R B T s i

SUSAN B MUZICHUK 408
JOHN MUZICHUK 5370542113
Xodes g1 "
N 7 Date
Paytothe I = it
Orderof 7)) NL0 b Dy (i e = 8 Soo. =5
) 4 e -
S\ e PP l‘_u__._..._._t o AN pa AR e TS —_ Dollars m 5‘:'”:{,,.
Dntalia o9 Tk
IL )| Bank
T America's Most Conveniant Bank®

For A TN 4 ?f\) 3*4_&1‘_&_&4::,__..._.._,*& »w



11 [oul Juswdojaaaq g Suluue|d
p08q ‘10 :Bulyels pauig
p9eq ‘10 [Bulyels 309uiq
s8uip|ing Suposyuisig/autues|D
s3uip|ing Bunoauisi/Buiues|y
s3ulpjing Supaayuisig/aulues|d
s8ulp|ing Suoayuisig/3uiues)n
sBuIp|Ing Bunoauisia/auluesy
s8ulp|ing Sunaauisig/auiues))
s8ulp(ing Supoayuisia/Buiues(d
sBuipjing Sunssyuisig/Auiues)
sBulp(inq Buioayuisig/Buiues|dy
sBuIpIng Sunaajuisig/Bulues(y
sBuipjing Bunoauisig/Buiues|d
sSulp(ing Sunvajuisiq/Buiues|y
s8up|ing Buoayuisiq/3ulues|d
s8ulp|ing Supoaguisia/Buiuesd
sBuip|Ing Bupasyusid/Buluesy
s8uip|Ing Bupayuista/Bulues(dy
s8uip|ing Bupoepuisig/Buiuesd
sBulpling Sugoajuisia/Sulues|y
s8uip|ing Bunoayuisia/sulues)y
s3ulpjing Sunoayuisig/Aueard
s3uipjing Sunosyuisig/Bulues)y
s8u q Sunaayuisig/Sulues)
sduipjing Sunosyuisig/uluesy

s3uipjing Sunaayuisig/Butues))
s3uippng 8undauisia/Buiuea)d

q Bunnosuisiq/BuluesD
Inq Buposutsig/Bulues|d
Inq SuroauisIg/Buiues)D
q 3undsjuisig/Bulues)y
Inq Buosyuisia/Buiues)n

Buigels Hog
Ajoeden yioma|a) pajela|adoy [dws Joy sSiw ajowal 10} SIALP diZ ‘s13spesH pue swed gapm

Ajoedes yiomals | pelets|adny
Aoeded yiomafa) psyels|asay
Aupeded yiomepe | paesa|addy
Aoeded yiomaa | pajesa|sady
Ayoeded yloma|a | paiela|a0oy
Ayoeded yioma|a ) parelajaay
Ayoeden yioma|a pajela|addy
Ayoedes yioms|e | pajela|ssdy
Avoeded yloms|a | pajesaanoy
Aoeded yioms|a ) psjesa|aady
Aoeden yuoms|a pajelslany
Ayoeded yjoma)a | pajess|addy
Aoedes yioms|a | paels|asiy
Ayoeden yJoms|a] pajess|aasy
Ayoeded yloms|a| pajess|sooy
AoSaye)

wooz

3d14 404 |IIppdeg

asijod 10y ||yoeg
$3304 |BUISNPU| PB323YM
puels 100|419 Jasuadsiq Jaz1iues
splaiys sseBixa|d
opIxciad uadolpAq
J9Aeuds yoedyoeg
s|amo] Jadeq g sadipy
JUBISBJUISI] USRS Bing
aplxo.ad ‘Jauea)) ‘yoealg
1auea|) 311 Jenag
UeII34UISI] 30epHnS Aesdg-asempleH s,Ayo0y
saijddng Suiuesy
soijddng Suiues|y
saiddng Sutes|)
Jasuadsig |amo Jadeyd
(z1) 492n1ues pPUBH
(e1) sadip josAy
{9) JoznIuES PUBH
{9) s1asuadsig deos
SISADD 8044 Jajewowssy |
J23ewowlay | ueds 13 (z) sadiw [05A1
{T7) sadim [osA]

(z1) Aeads |0sAT
{o6} 1aded 1aji0L

(9) sadipn Bugossuisia
(ZT) s|emoL Jadeg

(5Z) sadim oshT
(zT) sadip [oyodly

(2T) sadim joshq

(8) Aeads Bundajuisig
uone)s a2ijod yo Buues|)
uonels aotjod Jo Sujues|y
uoness aojjod Jo Suues|d
uonejs 231jod jo 3ujues|d
uone)s adjjod Jo Suues)
yone}s adjjod jo Sulues)
uoneys adjjod jo 3uues|d
uonejs asyjod jo Suuesy
iy pue adijod jo Suues))
uapess avyjod Jo Sutueap)

SBHW QIACD J0) Ale}ausas Suiplodal sinu HOg

uoRAIISGNS [eNUUY BUISUSISIUOD WooZ

uou3jinyq 03 uiplemloy [|ed QIAQD ueljodonain
10322410 Y3|B3H 2ljqnd 1o} SUnjJopp a0way 1o JoHuoly

HIOM QIADD 104 BlemYos 40d 7 doide
Jom dIADD 10} a1emyos JQd T doideq

uodsay QIADD UCRE]S 331|104 104 drjoeg Ajddns Jamod Sdn

saahojdwiz umo] syoway Joj sdoyde orous]
seakojdwiz umo] oway Joy sdoide] orous

saaAojdg UMO] $5800Y B10WBY JIAQD 104 S3SUIINT NdA

wooz

usis -2 aqopy

us|s -o sqopy

wooz

woaz

VIH SN0y >20|q |euolippy

uonduasaa  INNOINY TYNYNOT

£6'ST
06'S0E'ST
98'68€'LT
96'609
86'T1S
0z'9sL
66'86C
96CL
TE'T9
09'e
£CTC
86'ST
8T'EE
00°'s0T
°0'TLE
66°L8T
6S'€T
8'EVT
79'€9
(3474
¥STT
8r'sT
9€'TS
8e'€T
Jay:74
67'6C
66'0E
6L9T
8T°0TT
00°8T
29'€9
89'6€
00°SCT
00°'SZT
00'9ZT
00°'SZT
00'9ZT
00°'sZT
00'5ZT
00'szZT
00'05T
00's2T
00°95¢C
S¥'569
LT'6ST
00’88
00°0se
Q0'SLT
00'6LT
00'00€'T
00'0T6'T
00'598'C
00'0gy
0L'Le
66T
66T
£6'ST
£6'aT
00'0009

0z/zT/90
oz/zT/e0
0z/z1/90
0z/21/90
0Z/21/90
oz/et/s0
0z/2T/90
0z/21/90
0z/TT/90
oz/et/so
oz/et/90
0z/et/90
oz/er/e0
0z/z1/90
0z/21/30
0z/z1/90
azfz1/90
oz/et/e0
0z/21/90
0Z/Ti/90
0z/z1/90
oz/et/90
0z/zt/90
oz/zt/o0
0z/zT/90
0z/zt/90
0z/zt/90
0z/21/90
0z/z1/90
0z/21/90
0z/zZ1/90
0Z/TT/90
0Z/21/90
0Z/21/90
0Z/Z1/90
0Z/21/90
ozfzr/e0
0Z/21/90
02/21/90
0z/z1/90
0z/21/90
0z/z1/90
0z/zT/90
0z/Tt/o0
0z/T1/90
0z/z1/90
0z/z1/90
oz/zr/90
0z/z1/90
0z/z1f90
0z/z1/90
0z/et/90
oz/zt/e0
0z/et/90
0Z/21/90
0z/zT/90
oz/zT/90
oz/er/o0
0z/zT/90

3000 HOAN3A  31va 433



sBulpjing BuRovuIsId/Buiues|D sadip [osAT 3oseg 3B ZT'8E INVYT ‘ORIOLLIANYIDIQ  0Z/0£/90

$8uip(ing Suiyasyuisig/Bulues|n 5BUYDIING BIIDI0T jO punjay (DO'9RT) 0z/60/TT
papunal 9gT sBuip|ing Sunoayuisia/Bulues|d deos pue s8eq Jaded ‘siasuadsip ‘Jaziiues puey 75'0£7 V.L13Y07 'NOSNHOr  0Z/0€/90
sBuIp|Iing Bupoauisia/duiues|d sBuipying jo 8uluea|> (00'sZT) 0z/0€/90
sSuipjing Bunoajuisig/Buiues|) s3uip|ing jo Buiueay 00'0ST 0Z/0€f30
Azoeded yioma|a | pajelajanay Buijers poddns || 68'8/8'S oz/0g/90

Ausedes yioma|a) pajela|asoy ufis-3 aqopy  86'6Z
3dd 1aziues pURH 08'6EC

sa.nsealAl Suouessiq |e10os s100|4 Joy ade| Ayojes 99T

sainsea Suipue)siq |e20s sianlegonseld £LL0T
NOILYDINNINWOD 8 3IDYNDIS AINOD 34 Sjded Joj sulis  00'98Z

V113407 'NOSNHOT  0Z/0£/90
ANVJINOD NOSYIN @M 0Z/0€/90
QYO4AVHA'NOSNYMS  02/62/90
QYO4avHE'NOSNYMS  0Z/62/90

"02 NDIS NYIHYXHYIN - 02/62/90

3dd sadip PE'ETT NOILOALOYd TVIMISNAN]  02/62/90
3dd Jiazfjues puey 09°Z6C AINYNILNIVIN LSVOD  0Z/62/90
sasuadx3 Uol3oaj3 43zRiues puey 96/t ANVAINOD NOSYIN gM  0Z/62/90
3dd lsznjues puey 6T°Zh NOSYA'E'M  02/62/90

sasuadxg uopoe(g
sasuadxg uoida|3

Jsew 928} 66'vE
QIAQD - saiddns uoposj Zg'ge

ANVJINOD NOSYW M 02/62/90
3NTTSSIML  02/62/90

s8uping Sunosyuisia/Buiuesy 23D ¥9'S QUOJAVHE'NOSNYMS  0Z/62/90
su q Suoayuisia/Buiues)) e3) 000SZ 0z/62/90
s8uip|ing Sunosjuisia/Buiues)d e3|D 00°SLE oz/6z/90
Ayoedes yioma(a | paelajanoy weoz €6'ST VANYL ANISYdALS  0Z/62/90
Ayoedeos yioma|a | pajeus|saoy woozZ €6'ST NNV NILSIHY ‘EN3X  02/62/90

3dd doiajuno) Joj pieng 8z83Us  66'0TT QYO3AVHE'NOSNYMS  0Z/81/90

Sauapisay 03 spoddng pue $21AI95 AI3MI3Q SIESIN 10,8 Al33010 SUBIDISA 404 SIBSIN TO'SES
yoealq 1§ sjamo] 1adeg SSHTT

Buesp 00°SLE

AHVO ‘IN3E  0Z/8T/90
NOSYIN'E'M  0Z/8T/90
0Z/8T/90

Ajioeden juoma|a |, peIelajad0y NdA 00°STZ SHILNdWOD OIH  0Z/8T/90
3dd SISEW ‘SPA|D  Z9'6LE ANVdINO3 NOSYN gM  02/8T/90
3dd spnpoad Bujuesjo snolien 86°2L8 VLLIHOT ‘NOSNHOT  0Z/8T/90

Ing Bunoajuisia/Buues)n s19npoud Bulueajd snolleA 89'€S9 V113407 ‘'NOSNHOI  02Z/8T/90
ing Bunasyuisig/auiuesly Jaueap) Aeuds  SE'pET ANYAINOD NOSYA 8M  0Z/8T/90
q Sunosyuisig/aujuean sBeg saded SO'OFT 3NN 0Z/8T/90
Inq Sunoajuisig/Suuea)d - ANVAIAIOD NOSYIN 8M  0Z/8T/90
Inq Buoayusta/suiuea)d sjamoy saded R5°TE ANVAINOD NOSYIN 8M  0Z/81/90
q Sunaajulsiq/Buiues|y IsjaWiowlayL paselll 66'6S ANVJWOD NOSYIN 8M  0Z/81/90

s8uip|ing Bupoayuisid/Buluesy
sSupjing Bunoayusig/Suuesn

saljddng raded 80'9y
a41) pue ao1jod jo Bulues|d 00'0SZ

NOSVIN'E'M  0Z/81/90
11348 AINNDIDN - 0Z/8T/90

11 pui Juswidolaasg 1 Suluue)d wooz 66'6T 0z/z1/90
uonesjunWWos/a3eusis sugdis jied 00997 0z/2T/90

2dd Jazijlues pueH 8628 oz/et/oo

3dd |89 80|Y 6669 0z/zT/90

3dd SIAOID E6'6T 0z/2T/90

3dd sysej ajqesodsiq  66'6% 0z/T1/90

3dd J9ziIUeS PUBH CT'SY oz/zT/90

3dd JUIIBUISI] PUE SIA0|D OYSeg IEIN WO 3dd ZO'ES 0Z/21/90

3dd 59A0[3 pue SYSeN  00'SET 0z/et/s0

3dd s9A0jd pue sselN pST9T 0z/e1/90

3dd sano|8 pue ysEN  £6'622 0t/zT/90

Idd sono|3 pue syselN 0p'/8 0z/z1/90

3dd sano|d pue SYSeN  £6'29T oz/zt/s0

3dd soA0|3 pue syselN  ZS'T9 0z/zT/90

Idd saAo|3 pue syselN v0'TOT 0z/T1/90

3dd sano|d pue syselN  Sp9T oz/en/so

3dd sano|3 pue syselN  OF'68 oe/et/so

3dd sasse|n Alajes 9z'I§ 0Z/21/90

add (eseD ) 200D 00'621 0z/fet/o0

3dd (sesey ) senols 00'8ST o0zfe1/90

11 [oui Juawdoraaaq 1 Suluue|d uopduosgns Wooz (enuuy  HS'ETT 0z/z1/90
11 pUl Juswdopeasq § Suueld wooz ¢6'sT oe/er/s0
11 pul uswdoaasg 3§ Sujuue)d wooz €6'ST 0z/z1/90



€6¥'9088

sBuIp|ing Buposyuisig/Buiues]y
Ajoeded yioma|a] parel3jaady
sBuIppng Sundayuisia/Auuesr)
Buiyeis HOg

Ayoeded yjioma|a )] pajelaladdy
Aldeded yioma|a) pajela|@ay
nq SuRdayuisig/Suues|)
nq Supoajuisia/aulues))y
Aoeded yioma|a ) pajela|andy
sanseay Supuessiq (eloes
saunsealy Bupuelsiq |epos
s8uip|ing Buiosuisia/duiuea)d
s3ulpjing Sunoauisia/Butueap)
nq Sunasyulsiq/suues;y
ng upoasuisig/Bujues)d
sBuip|inq Sunasyuisig/Buiues)d
s8uip|ing Sunaajuisia/Suuea)y
ddd

Ajaedens yioms[a | pajels(sady
Idd

Ayoeded yioma|a ) pajesa|sady

sainseay Suue)siq |e1os
3dd

3dd

3dd

s8wp|ing Bupoauisia/duiues|d
sBuiping Suoaguisig/Buiues|n
Avseded yioms|a palela|sday
Ayoeded yuoma|3 ) pajess|adoy
Aoeded yiom3|a ) pajela|aooy
Avoeded yloma)a] pajela|a2ay
sasuadx3 uayas|y

Aoeded yioms|a | pajesa|sosy

ASojouyoay = 66'v6$ LHOIN ONIY  Sainseapy Suipuessiq |e1os

3dd

3dd

sasuadx3 uonos|g

Auoeded yioma|a ) pajelajasay
Auoedea sjioma|a) pajelajamny
Ayoeded yioma|a) pajels|asay
Auoeded yioms|a] pajesaj@dy
3dd

3dd

sesusdx3 uonoalg

nq SunaauisigfBuiea))
nq Sujzoayuisig/Buiues|n
Inq Supdaguisia/Buiuesd
3dd

nq Buposuisig/Buiesd
s8uipling Supioauisig/Buiuesd
Ayoeden suomaja | pajelsjadoy
Ayoeded yioma|a) pajels|aady
s8uip|ing Buinoauisig/Sulues|d
3dd

3dd

Aanijaq s|ean Jo/ig A1300lD
sasuadx3 uoioa|g

sasusdx3 Uoioa|g

s8ulp|ing Bunoauisig/Suiuea)

Bujuesp

wooz

Aeads pue sadim |05A]
sasho|dLuz uoiyaa|3 104 sUnOH
wooz

sqope

Jaznues puey

Jaziiues puey
uondiasgns wooz |enuuy
S|ejuad Jus jooyds
$|eauss JU3) jooyds
Bueap

Buwesp

Bues)

Buesp

Buiuesp)

Buues|n

SHSeN

sjuawanoidwi || [ooyas
sysew

HOg Jo) saBuey) sul] auoyd
Pialys o84 13 sadip
Aeuds josAy

sano|D

sono|8

eg pueH "splxcsad uaBoipAH ‘deog
syonpoud Sujues)) - 3adseg 193Jep

wooz
wooz

wooz

uslis 3 aqopy
uoRs33
wooz

salua1eg ‘sujennd ade] ‘saur ‘WS Suly ‘syseln ‘s1aSuey

SASYIN

J9z1iues puey
say|ddns uoyaa|a
wooz

wooz

wooz

usis-3 aqopy

3dd

SHSE

Jo121x3 x0g 0 doag
Aeids Suposyuisig
Suiues)|y

Suuea)s

S92 7 SAA0|D
Sujuea) eix
Sutuea

Bujuespp

wooz

Bupjiom 210wl Joy sdoade
Buiuesp

sadip pueHq
S9A0|D

sjealy suelanap
SQ13IHS NOILIT3
J73IHS NOILD313
sBeg Jadeyq

00°GLE
£€6'eT
79778
8T'6rS
96'6S
66'%T
S6'6¥Z
S6'6YC
LT°6ST
00°009°€T
00'00T°TT
00'sSLE
00'0sT
00°sLE
00'0ST
00°0sT
00°0sZ
6E'818'T
15'SE0'69
(44724
Q0941
TO'6ST
€9'es
06'61T
L7°T6T
res
ve'v0T
£6°ST
L0°S0E
66'vT
66'1T
96'LY
E6'ST
6E°LTE
oo'08s
0311
L6'6Y
£6'sT
0szy
6611
B86'PT
00'00€'T
LE6'TIT
18'C€6
116l
00'sLe
00°05T
86'69C
00°'0S¥
00'05T
00'GLE
€6'sT
00009%T
00'SLE
80'Shy
06'6ET
20'T9s
00°'sT6
00°S0g
8L°SLT

11349 “IINNDIOW
NNV NILSIHY ‘LN3X
WV ‘OIMOLLIANYIDIQ

VSSITAW HVdSvo
VL3407 ‘NOSNHOT
ANYJNOD NOSYIAL §M
ANVJANOD NOSYIAL 9M
"Q HLIANT “43a3INHOS
TVANTY INTL 1SVYOOV3S
IVAINIY INAL 1SYODVAS
11349 "IINNIIDN
11348 "IINNDIDIN
11336 IINNINOW
11348 ‘JINNDIDN
11348 "JINNINDON
11348 ‘JINNINDN
NOSSZNDIN
NOILYDINNAINGD AFTIVA
SINVINYILSYIN
OHdINAL NYLNOdOd.LIN
"ONI ‘CoWad

WVT ‘OIMOLLIANYIOIG
ANVAINOD NOSVIA 8M
SINVINYILSYIN
VL1407 ‘'NOSNHOT
MIHLLYN ‘JOVLIWYY
NNV NILSIHN “LNIX
VNIYLYY ‘AYI0
VSSITIN “YVdSYD
V113407 ‘NOSNHOT
ANVAIANOD NOSYIA aM
VANVL "ANISV4ILS
VL1340 ‘NOSNHO!
0T "HIV ¥V

ANMN

ANVAINOD NOSYIA am
NNY NILSI¥Y ‘N3N
YNILYY ‘AYY31,0
VSSITIN “vdSYO
V113407 "NOSNHOr
271 HIV ¥V

AN

AN 'SSIML

O¥d VIHLSNANI 3LYLS
11344 ‘IINNINON
11348 IINNDIIN
ANYJINOD ONwHE
SNINVITD SHOIATVA
L1348 “IINNINON
L1348 ‘JINNDION
NNV NILSIHM ‘LNIX
SYILNdNOD DIH
11349 JINNINON

Od TYHLSNAN] ALV1S
ANVAINOD NOSYIN M

SINILSAS NOILDAT3
SWWALSAS NOLLD313
aANMN

0Z/50/T1
0z/s0/Tt
0z/50/T1
0Z/50/7T
oz/ez/ot
oz/ze/fot
0z/zz/0T
oz/ze/ot
oz/ze/ot
oz/zz/otT
ozfeefot
oz/zz/ot
oz/zz/ot
oz/zz/ot
oz/ze/otT
oz/fze/oT
oz/ze/oT
oz/zz/fot
oz/zz/ot
0z/80/0T
0Z/80/0T
0z/vz/60
oz/vzfeo
0z/vz/60
0z/vz/60
ozfve/e0
oz/tz/e0
0z/vzfeo
ozfvz/e0
0z/vz/e0
0z/vzfeo
oz/ot/60
0z/01/60
0z/Lzfe0
0z/L7/80
0Z/L2f80
oz/Lz/80
0z/Lzf80
0Z/£2/80
07/47/80
0z/Lz/80
0Z/€1/80
0Z/ET/80
0Z/€1/80
0Z/€1/80
oe/eT/e0
oz/c1/80
0T/0E/L0
0Z/0g/L0
oc/og/L0
oz/oe/to
02/0€/L0
OE/0E/L0
0z/91/L0
02/0g/90
02/0€/90
oz/og/30
0z/0€/90
0Z/0€/90
0Z/0€/90



sBuIp|Ing Supasjuisia/Sulues)d

[ T4:13520
sBuip|ing Buioajuisia/autuesy)
sBuipjing Sunoajuisi/3uiues|d
DNILS3L QINOD
ONLLSIL AINOD
Buiyels Hog
1BYy30
Ayoeden yloms|a L pajelajaidy
sBuipiing Suposyuisig/Buiues)D
nq Sunoayuisig/sulues|d
sBuipjing SupoayuisiafBulues|d
Supes Hog
Sues Hoa
Ayoedes yioma|3) pajels|adoy
Aoedens yioms|s) pejels|eoy
3dd
sBuipiing Supoajuisig/3uuesd
s8uip|ing Supaayuisia/Buiues)y
Jayio
nq Bunasuisiq/auiues)d
s8ulp|Ing Buizospuisig/Sulues|d
sBUIp{ing Bupsajuisig/Buluesy
Buigers Hog
Buiyels Hog
Suiyeis Hog
Buiyels Hog
wswAojdwaun

s8u|

nq 8uoauisia/Buiues|d
sainsealy Sulouelsiq [eldos
saunsealy Sulouessiq |elpos
s3uIpjing Bundajuisia/Bulues))
Aypeded yloma|e L payels|3ddy
Ajoeded yloms|a ) pajelaladny
nq Sunasyulsig/Suiues))
IPIIng Bundajuisig/suiues)y
Ajoedes jaomajs] pajesajeay
Ajoeded yioma|a | paleta|aoy
s3uip|ing Bunasyuisiq/Sulues|y
ng Sunaauisig/Buiues)d
sSuip|ing Sunaauisig/Suiues|d
sBulpjing Bunoswsic/Buluesy
sBup|ing Sunasyuisig/Suiueay
Aydeden yloma|z | pajela|addy
sSupping Sunasyuisig/aues)y
s8ulp|ing Buosyuisig/Buiues|n
3dd

sBuip|ing Bupaayuisig/Sujues|d
sBuip|Ing Sunoauisiq/uiues)d
s8uip|ing Sunoayuisig/Buiues|)

S£°'T00T

udise aqopy

wooz

wooz

$13MO) J81jlind iy

SI8MO] J8ijung Ny

MdQ 78 34y 3d1j0d o Buwes|d
wooz

Buels Hog

a1y pue aoijod jo Suues|y

Buiuespp

Buuespy

supsal AINOD
8upsa) QINOD
Buyels Hog

201A9( 589N

wooz

Suiues)d

Sujuea)d

Aeids pue sadim josAy
saleles yoq

sane(es yoq

wooz

wooz

S8n0|D

Aeids pue sadim |osA]
S1amo] Jailnd Ay
sasuadx3 3dd 0DSYW
Sutues|n

Sujues|p

sadim g [0sA} Sseyaang
sslejes yoq

saue|es yoq

sapeles yoq

salejes yoq

ssuadxs Juawaojdwaun

33114 YdIH [ooyos

S[ejual U] |ooYds

s{eual Jua) |ooyss
Buuesp

wooz

Jooyas Joy speaddn jlemaliy
s34 Yd3H jooyos

543314 ¥daH [0Y25

wooz

wooz

syasuadsip Jazjj|ues 344 yanoL
Buuesn

Suues|y

Buues|n

Suues|y

sjuswaAoidw || jooysg
salddng Buues|n

MdQ 104 s13]}y JIe YdIH
saA0|8 “Jaziues puey ‘ssep
Suiuea)n

Buluea)n

Bujuea|d

79'800'V6Y

66'vT
66'vT
66'PT
66'69T
B86'66E
00'sie
6671
08'208°s
00°0sT

00°'SLE
00°0ST
00°099'€T
00°068'ST
00°0£8'S
08'SLTET
6641
00°SZT
00°'05¢
£7'S6
02'SST'L
£6'SLO9
66T
66'vT
SL°60T
66'L8
S6'6v8
STY86'68
00°0ST
00'SLE
9068
08ZEL'S
0v°8£8'9
0bT05‘T
02825
09'v60'8T
00°0TL 0T
00°00T‘TT
00°009°€T
00°SZT
€6'ST
00°002°TE
00°920'TT
00°089°'S
66'¢T
66'vT
56667
00'SLE
00°05T
00°0St
00052
6€°£90'T
22T
09918
98'v09
00052
00°SLE
00052

VYSSITIN "HYdSYD
Y113407 'NOSNHOT
3S3¥3IHL ‘ANIVLINOS

VYSSITIW "HYdSYO

Nv1d LIG3YD SAdVYLS

11344 ‘JINNIYON

NNV NILSI “LNIY

11348 ‘IINNBNON

11348 "FINNDIDOW
11348 "IINNDIDN
FONYINGAY OQTVLYD
FONVINGWY OQTVLYD

HIAAYLS

3$3Y3HL INIVINOS
L1349 "FINNINON
11344 FINNDION
MIHLLYIN IDVLINYY

VSSITIN “YYdSVO
VLLIYOT ‘NOSNHOT
ANVAINOD NOSYIA aM
ANVJINOD NOSYIN am
VL3407 'NOSNHOT
TYNOIDIY LJIWONODISYIN
11344 JINNIXOW
113499 ‘JINNDNOW
JINVI ‘OIYOLLIANYIDIA
(4944
11z
80T¢
¥zoz
JNAOTAW3 4O NOISIAIQ

"DNI“LI41NOMI3UD 1VH
TVIN3Y IN3L LSYOOV3s
IVENIY LN3L LSYODVIS

11349 FNNIYIW
NNV NILSIHN ININ
SHILNNGD DIH
IAY3S 18 STTVS Y3714
IAY3S 8 S3TVS ¥aLTld
VSSITIW "HvdSYD
VLLIHOT ‘NOSNHOT
ANVJNOD NOSYIN M
11348 “IINNDIDIN
11348 FINNIIOWN
11348 "JINNIDW
11388 JINNDION
NOILYDINNWINGD ASTTVA
FONVNILNIVIN LSYOD
S31dviS
SINVIAYMILSYIN

113449 "JINNDXON
11348 ‘FINNIIOW
11358 FINNINDN

12/82/10
12/82/10
12/82/10
TZ/8/10
TZ/8e/10
12/82/10
TZ/82/10
TZ/8Z/10
TZ/YT/T0

TZ/YT/10
1Z/¥1/10
TZ/¥T/T0
TZ/¥1/10
TZ/PT/10
0Z/1€/eT
0Z/1€/TT
oz/ig/et
oz/1e/TT
oz/ig/et
0z/1€/T1
0z/LT/T
oz/iTfeT
oz/Lt/er
oz/it/er
oz/infen
oz/it/eT
oz/Lt/en
oz/Lt/er
oz/Lt/eT
oz/it/er
oz/eo/zt
0z/e0/zt
0z/E0/zT
oz/eo/tt
oz/e0/eT

0z/€0/ZT
oz/eo/et
oz/eo/eT
0z/€0/zT
0z/e0/TT
oz/eo/zt
0z/€0/ZT
0Z/€0/2T
0z/61/11
0z/6T/1T
0z/6T/TT
0zZ/6T/1T
0Z/61/TT
0z/61/1T
0z/e1/1tT
0z/61/1T
0Z/S0/1T
02/50/1T
02/50/1T
0Z/S0/TT
0Z/50/1T
0z/50/11T



Correspondence and informational materials



Middleton Police Department

65 North Main Street
Middleton, MA 01949
Tel: (978) 774-4424 Fax; (978) 774-4466
E-mail: chief@middletonpolice.com

James A. DiGranvittorio

Chief of Police
To: Board of Selectmen
From: Chief James DiGianvittorio
Date: February 1, 2021
Subject: Commendable Performance

Although the officers of the Middleton Police Department are repeatedly performing
good work within the community there are occasionally situations that | feel are
important to bring to the attention of the Board of Selectmen.

Another such an incident occurred on Tuesday afternoon January 26, 2021 at 1530
hours. Our Department received a radio transmission for a head on crash between a car
and a tractor trailer in the vicinity of #177 North Main Street. Officer Michael LeColst and
Detective Adam Maccini were first on scene. The driver of the car was severely injured.
Both officers along with an employee of Salem Sheet metal, one Dennis Rocheford,
tended to the driver, by keeping traction on her head until rescue workers arrived.

| don’t normally add civilians to these types of letters however, Mr. Rocheford who is a
certified EMT was instrumental in giving care to this female.

The performance by Officer LeColst, Detective Maccini and Mr. Rocheford was
instrumental in giving lifesaving support to this party. A copy of this letter will be placed
in each officer's personnel file, along with a copy of this letter to Jason Vining the owner
of Salem Sheet Metal.

Visit Our Website: www.middletonpolice.com



Andrew Sheehan

From: Bartha, Steve <sbartha@danversma.gov>
Sent: Thursday, January 28, 2021 2:59 PM
Subject: FW: Danvers Enrollment / Assessment

FYl — new year, same concerns.

From: Bartha, Steve

Sent: Thursday, January 28, 2021 2:54 PM
To: Heidi Riccio <hriccio@essextech.net>
Subject: Danvers Enroliment / Assessment

Dear Heidi,

The Town has recently reviewed the enrollment totals provided by Essex Tech as well as those posted by DESE as part of
their Chapter 70 data. In fiscal year 2022, it appears that Danvers will be asked, once again, to absorb a sizable
assessment increase. Based on the data from DESE, 19 students of the 60 net student increase will come from Danvers
—nearly a third of the total member-district increase. While this is down from the nearly 60% net-student increase last
year, it remains far and away the largest increase among member districts.

As we discussed last year, the Town had hoped to start a dialogue on how to continue to provide quality education at
Essex Tech for students while providing some measure of predictability in the annual assessment to the member
communities. After | spoke to the Essex Tech School Committee last February, it was my understanding that a
subcommittee would be formed to discuss this issue and the idea of minimum quotas (our proposal was to use total
population). What is the status of this subcommittee? As had also been discussed, with the high demand for vocational
education, these minimum allotments should be achievable in most, if not all, member communities. (Last year, | had
requested, and did not receive, a breakdown of total applicants/acceptances per community.)

We are all dealing with the unprecedented in terms of the ongoing pandemic. Beyond the public health crisis itself, this
has also financially impacted the Town of Danvers as well as the other sending communities. Being able to, at minimum,
know that new enrollment each year was being spread in some form of a proportional manner would allow all districts
to plan long-term.

In 2017, Danvers students made up just over 12% of the Essex Tech student body; next year, it will be close to 17% of a
much larger student body. Our assessment over this same period has increased from $1.9 million to an anticipated $3.3
million (or more) next year —a 74% increase that has grown nearly 4x faster than our municipal budget. Additionally,
within this time period, we’ve experienced everything from a near level-assessment to a $500k+ increase, making it
impossible to plan from year to year.

A third of our new spending this year (FY 21), across all departments, was the increased assessment from Essex Tech. To
absorb this in the midst of a pandemic, we asked employee groups to forgo COLA increases, deferred or cancelled
capital projects, and reduced programming and/or hours of service.

| could include sample quota tables or mention how detrimental these large enrollment swings are on the areas of the
budget such as public safety, community services, and public schools. Much of this, however, simply would be a rehash
of the Town’s request from last year — a request that appears to have gone nowhere. To that end, | will be engaging our
delegation and the administrations of the other member districts to see if we can collectively work with Essex Tech and
its school committee to develop an equitable path forward that provides quality education for students and fiscal
stability for the taxpayers in each community.



I look forward to seeing what progress the subcommittee has made as well as the information requested by the Town
on application/acceptance rates.

Sincerely,
Steve

Steve Bartha

Town Manager
Danvers, Massachusetts
978.777.0001, ext. 3069
www.danversma.gov

DQur Core Valusas

u n m |@J Follow the Town of Danvers

Please note the Massachusetts Secretary of State's office has determined that most emails to and from municipal offices and officials are public records. For more
information please refer to: hitp:/www.sec.state.ma.us/pre/preidx.him.
Please consider the environment before printing this email.




ESSEX NORTH SHORE

AGRICULTURAL & TECHNICAL SCHOOL

MIDDLETON

Heidi T. Riccio, Ed.D., Superintendent-Director
Alexandra Liteplo, Representative

Essex North Shore Agricultural and Technical School (Essex Tech) is Massachusetts’ premier
regional technical and agricultural high school, serving 17 member communities on the North
Shore and 38 surrounding communities across three counties. Our mission is to create a culture
of excellence, encourage continuous growth, and promote professionalism and citizenship for all
students, as they develop into architects, artisans, and authors of the 21st century community.

Twenty-four career, technical, and agricultural programs are available to students from our
member communities. Students from surrounding communities may select from seven agricultural
areas. Enrollment at Essex Tech is 1,564 for the 2020-2021 school year. Last year, over 1,300 students
applied for 440 openings in our current 9th grade. Our school was designed for nearly 1,600
students and is currently organized into two academies.

MIDDLETON at a glance

As of November 9, 2020
49 Total Student Population

Future Architect, Jillian Mumley, Grade 11 from Middleton.




East Academy

Advanced Manufacturing, Arboriculture, Companion Animals, Design & Media Communications,
Engineering Technology, Information Technology Services, Natural & Environmental Science, Equine
Studies, Landscaping, Sustainable Horticulture, Veterinary Science

West Academy

Automotive Collision-Repair & Refinishing, Automotive Technology, Biotechnology, Carpentry,
Cosmetology, Construction Craft Laborer, Culinary Arts, Dental Assisting, Electrical, Health Assisting,
HVAC-R, Masonry, Plumbing

CREATE. ENCOURAGE. PROMOTE. DEVELOP.

As with all schools in the Commonwealth, Essex Tech had to adjust our practice due to a
worldwide pandemic. Opening the school year in a Hybrid model, 50% of our students attend school
in grade level cohorts. Our expansive campus has allowed this model to operate successfully as we
continue to work with community leaders in reducing the spread of the virus.

We create opportunities for students throughout our region to have access to high quality career
technical and agricultural education. Partnering with our districts, we have enrolled 47 additional
students in our CTE Partnership Program into high demand career areas as a model for Governor
Baker’s Career Technical Initiative. We have received nearly $2M in competitive grants to date.

Our Cooperative Education Program places upperclassmen in positions where they work among
professionals in their field. These opportunities often lead to full-time employment upon graduation as
we continue to work with our industry leaders to meet the needs of the current workforce and strengthen
the economic pathways for our students. There are currently 3 seniors from Middleton who are taking
advantage of our cooperative education program and 2 current employers. Our graduates enter the
workforce with industry recognized credentials and hours toward professional licensure, which gives
them an advantage and adds to future readiness. Business, industry, and labor representatives serve
on our Program Advisory Committees to ensure that we meet all industry standards.

Over 70% of our students enroll in 2- or 4-year institutions with many earning articulated
credit at state community colleges. The remaining 30% of students enroll in approved apprenticeship
programs or directly enter the workforce upon graduation.

Several of our programs offer valued services to the residents of our communities, including the
Maple Street Bistro and Café, the Salon, Pet Grooming, Automotive and Auto Collision Repair, and
Blooming Designs & More. Angell at Essex provides veterinary services on our campus.

Essex Tech provides students with extracurricular activities including MIA A competitive sports,
intramural athletics, and various clubs and service groups, including SkillsUSA, FFA, and DECA
organizations that encourage students to explore and develop additional employability skills across
their career and technical disciplines.

We continue to expand our NightHawks Adult Education Program offering industry training
with credentialing including Advanced Manufacturing, Electrical, Plumbing, and Welding to meet the
needs of a high demand workforce.




xfinity

January 29, 2021

Via UPS

Board of Selectmen
Town of Middleton
48 South Main Street
Middleton, MA 01949

Dear Chairman and Members of the Board;:

Pursuant to G.L. Ch. 166A, Section 10, Comcast is pleased to provide a copy of its Form 500 for YE2020.
The Form 500 contains information on customer video service related issues in your community and how
Comcast responded, including the time taken to resolve these complaints. For the Form 500, the
Massachusetts Department of Telecommunications and Cable defines a complaint as:

Any written or verbal contact with a cable operator in connection with subscription in which a
person expresses dissatisfaction with an act, omission, product or service that is (1) within the
operator’s control, and (2) requires a corrective measure on the part of the operator.

Comcast also has provided a copy of the enclosed Form 500 to the Department of Telecommunications
and Cable.

Please do not hesitate to contact me at Gregory_Franks@cable.comcast.com should you have any
guestions.

Very truly yours,

Greg Franks

Greg Franks, Sr. Manager
Government Affairs

cc: Department of Telecommunications and Cable

L\

COMCAST



0 0 Z Z Z _ uondnuiaju| ao1msg|
0 0 0 0 0 | uondeoay
0 0o | 0o 0 0 Buruwelfold i8yYi0
_ 0 0 0 0 0 abeweq abeweq Heyl0
_ 0 0 0 0 0 uouejeisul
0 0 0 0 0 wawdinbg
[ 0 0 0 0 0 20IAI2G JaWo)sng
0 0 e | z € Bunng
0 0 0 0 0 JleD aoinleg Juswjuloddy
0 0 0 0 0 Bupexse/BuisiUaAPY
0 'q v (snoqe apod eJozZ sI3qIosSqNg
. 298s) suwi] sjuieidwo?)
JoULBL JRU) Ul POA|0SAl uonjosay {101 020e Jes)\
sjure|dwon Jo Joquinu ay} sejedlpul Jays| yoea mojeq Jaquinu ay) (mojeq siana| ay) Ag B AY
pajuasaidal 1ouuet ay) 10§ aroqe Ay apo2 9as) uopn|osay Jo Jauuey NOL31aain umo]
e e === ————
‘PaAlosaY JION D "PausiessIp JSWoIsno ‘paajosay ‘g sfeq 0g< <9> SsAeq 0g-G1 <G> sAeQ
‘saiyed yjoq Jo uoloejsiies ay} 0] PaA|osay Y y1-8 <v> sheq /¥ <g> sheqe-L <z> Aeq | uey) sse <i>
uonRN|oSaY JO Jauuely :Asy apoH awi] uonnjosay ‘Bay :£ay apod

ejeq jurejdwo) 00§ Wio




3 Wd 00:0€:€ 020¢/.¢/C | uoeIppIN _

o  Wd 00:52'8 0Z0Z/08/0L . oRIPPIN |
} Wd 00:02:0} 0c0z/ET/E uols|ppIN
A Nd 00:€0:} 0202/5/ UoISIPPIN |
l WV 00°8%'6 0202/2H/S uols|ppIN
! - Wd 00:2v6 0Z0Z/GL/S T uoppp
b L Nd 00:2v'6 0Z0Z/SHS uoIBIPPIN _
I B . WV 00'90:9 020Z/9L/S uoleIPPIN B
L WV 00:62:0) 0202/¥C/S | I uols|PPIN
L - . ~ Wd 00:€0:9 0202/22/9 | - uoRIPPIN
b Wd 00:65:6 0202/12/L uols|ppIn
L . Nd 00-6€:L1 0202/12/8 uole|ppIN
b - Wd 00'+¥'2 0202/2/0L ~ uoIpPIN B
l B | Wd 00:25:04 0202/6/0) UoIBIPpIN R
3 WY 00:81:11 020Z/L/LL UolaIppIN
b . NV 00:92:£ 0Z02/0€/S UoisIppIN
3 Nd 00:20:6 0202/6/01 | _ UoBIpPIN B

(anoqge Aey apog 93s) uondnuielu] 83iAl8S JO uoneIng . uondnuaju| asi1A1ag Jo ajeq
€102 slsquasqng 0202 Jeaj UoleIPPIN umo]

e e ——— A e e e

sfeq 0c< <9> sAeq 0£-Gl <G> skeq yL-g <p> sheq /¥ <€> sheqg ¢-| <z> Aeq | uey) sss <l>| uondnaisiu] 891188 Jo uoneinq :£ay apod

ejeq uondnuiaju|
99IAI9S 00G W04




